OLGA SOPHIE KAUPPINEN

@sullydogstar

+358 45 312 1696 olgasophienyc@gmail.com Albertinkatu 22-24 D 56 00120 Helsinki, Finland

Professional Summary

Fine Art painter. Experienced in studio production and business management. Expert in visual art production, including, but not limited to: canvas seizing, oil painting, acrylic painting, drawing, casein, watercolor, lithographs, woodwork, and print making. Also experienced in exhibition curation, art sales, artwork photography, inventory maintenance and project management.

Work Experience

STUDIO MANAGER AND HEAD PAINTER FOR ARTIST RON GORCHOV, NY - 2012 - 2020

Head of art conceptualization and production of artworks for exhibitions. Gallery correspondent for international and domestic shows. Head of archiving and creation of catalogue raisonné. General studio management and artwork photography.

STUDIO ASSISTANT AND IN STUDIO PAINTER FOR ARTIST CHRIS MARTIN, NY - 2012 - 2014

Assisting in artwork production and studio management. In charged of managing product orders for the studio and overseeing shipments of artwork. Gallery liaison and inventory management.

THE PACIFIC ASIAN ART FAIR, NY - 2013 - 2012

Sales person and gallery assistant. Expert in Ming- and Ching dynasty ancient Chinese artworks and snuff bottles.

STUDIO ASSISTANT FOR ARTIST AUGUST GARUFI, NY - 2013

Studio assistant, art production and assistant in shipping and managing inventory.

STUDIO ASSISTANT FOR BILL JENSEN, NY - 2012

Studio assistant, in charge of shipments and inventory. Assistant art handler and gallery correspondent.

STUDIO MANAGER FOR ARTIST DOROTHEA ROCKBURNE - 2012

Studio manager, in studio art photographer, and gallery correspondent. In charge of arranging shipments for exhibitions in museums and galleries. Head of archiving.

ASSISTANT AT NEW YORK STUDIO LECTURE SERIES AND RECEPTIONIST FOR ART OPENINGS, NY – 2007 - 2008

Worked arranging lecture hall, audio equipment and seating.

Education

The New York Studio School of Drawing, Painting, and Sculpture – Certificate in Fine Art, 2008 - 2011

Metafora Escuela d'Arte y Arterapia, Certificate in Fine Art, 2007 - 2008

Pre-College art program at The School of Visual Arts, New York, NY 2005

Helsinki Upper Secondary School of Visual Arts, 2003 - 2007

Solo Art Exhibitions

2022	'Recent Paintings' at Fox Space, Helsinki
2021	'Here to Dissent' at Adlerfelt, Helsinki, Finland
2019	'Green' at Please Space, Brooklyn, NY
2018	'Merkaba' at Garufi Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2016	'Holding Space' at Experimental art space of Realty Group LLC, Brooklyn, NY
2013	'Recent Artwork' at Minispace, Brooklyn, NY
2013	'Resident Artist Show' at the Hot Wood Arts Center, Brookly, NY
2013	'Beginning of the End', Brooklyn Photo Studio Ltd., Brooklyn, NY
2013	'Come Together' at Supercore, Brooklyn, NY
2012	'Here Today' at Variety Art Space, Brooklyn, NY
2011	'Recent Work' at The New York Studio School, New York, NY
2010	'Barnums Animals' at Gallery Speakeasy, Brooklyn, NY
2008	'From Hel and Back' at Helsinki 10 Gallery, Helsinki, Finland

2008	'BCN Project', Hotel Kantokorpi, Helsinki, Finland
2007	'Untitled' at Gallery Myymälä 2, Helsinki, Finland

Group/ Two Person Exhibitions

2020	'BABY MOMA' at AT Peace Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2019	'Familiars' at At Peace Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2019	'Semi Autonomous Bodies', Gallery PS 122, New York, NY
2018	'Cosmetic Solutions' at Cosmetic Solutions Gallery, Brooklyn
2018	'X - Marks the Spot' at the NYSS, New York, NY
2016	'BSMT' at MANA Contemporary, Jersey City, New Jersey
2016	'Take Care' at Casa Larissa, in Los Angeles, California
2015	'Spring Break' at 610 Smith st. Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2015	'Things With Claws' at the Knockdown Arts Center, Queens, NY
2015 Broollyi	'Sacred and Profane', with Gesamtkunst Art Collective, at Hancock st Gallery n, NY
2015	'Borrowed Paths, Broken Rules' at the Gowanus Ballroom, Brooklyn, NY
2015	'Doers Doin' with Gesamtkunst Art Collective, atHancock st Gallery, Brooklyn
2014	'This Is' at 610 Smith st Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2014	'All the Best Artists are my Friends', at MANA Contemporary, Jersey City, NJ
2013	'The Last Brucennial' at 837 Washington st., New York, NY
2013	'Superfun' at 610 Smith st, Brooklyn, NY

2012	'Bullseye' at 610 Smith st, Brooklyn, NY
2012	'What about us?' At Loft Gallery, New York, NY
2012	'Peoples choice' at the Greenpoint Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2012	'Go Brooklyn', Event organized by the Brooklyn Museum, Brooklyn, NY
2011	'Pop-Up' at Tamara Gonzalez Exhibition Space, Brooklyn, NY
2011	'Art Slam' at Judy Pfaff Exhibition Space, Brooklyn, NY
2011	'Art and Fashion' at 'Chelsea Room' of the Chelsea Hotel, New York, NY
2010	'Group Show' at the offices of Itkowitz and Harwood Itd., New York, NY
2009	'Group Show' at Patton Boggs ltd., New York, NY
2009	'Max Fish 10th Anniversary' in association with OHWOW Gallery, Miami, FL
2009	'Two Person Show', at the New York Studio School, New York, NY
2008	'Downtown' at AF Studios, with artist collective 'Arthur Farm', Barcelona, Spain
2007	'Expressa 't', Metafora Escuela d'Arte y Arterapia, Barcelona, Spain
2007	'Group Show' at Gallery Myymälä 2, Helsinki, Finland
2007	'SIDA' at the Center for Women, Barcelona, Spain
2007	'Fridolf Doesn't Weld' at Metafora Escuela d'Arte y Arterapia

Curatorial Projects

2020	'BABY MOMA' at AT Peace Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2019	'Familiars' at At Peace Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
2017	'Ron Gorchov' at Maruani Mercier, Knokke, Belgium
2017	'The Last 610 Smith Street Show', Brooklyn, NY
2016	'Take Care' at Casa Larissa Gallery, in Los Angeles, California
2015	'Bullseye', Group show, Smith Street Gallery, Brooklyn, NY

Residencies

2016 'BSMT' at MANA Contemporary, Jersey City, NJ

2012 'PCHA Art' Summer Program, Ibiza, Spain